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  November 16, 2021 

MEMO  
 
To:  Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature   
 
  Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja 
  Legislative Legal Counsel  
 
From:  Senator Clynton E. Ridgell  
  Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
 
 
Re:  Referral of Resolution No. 210-36 (COR)  
 
Håfa adai,  

As per my authority as Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the referral of 
Resolution No. 210-36 (COR) – Sabina Flores Perez, Therese M. Terlaje, Telo T. Taitague, Joanne Brown – 
“RELATIVE TO REAFFIRMING GUAM’S RIGHT TO SAFEGUARD CULTURAL RESOURCES AND TO 
PROTECT OCEAN ECOSYSTEMS FROM ENVIRONMENTAL HARM AND EXPLOITIVE INDUSTRY 
INTERESTS THROUGH A MORATORIUM ON SEABED MINING, TO ENSURE THE HEALTH OF 
GUAM’S PEOPLE.” 

Please ensure that the subject resolution is referred to Senator Sabina Flores Perez, Author of Resolution 
No. 210-36 (COR).  

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules 
Director at 472-2461.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
Senator Clynton E. Ridgell 
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
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